Budget Hearing and Board of Commissioners Monthly Meeting
Monday, June 6, 2022, 4:30 PM
17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego OR via Zoom

AGENDA ITEMS

BUDGET HEARING

. Call to Order 4:30 PM
il Public Comment 4:31 PM
[, Resolution 2022-02: Rivergrove Water District Fiscal 4:35 P

Year 2022/2023 Budget and Appropriations

v, Adjournment ' 4:36 PM

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

I Call to Order 4:36 PM

H. Public Comment (2 Minute Limit) 4:37 PM

I, Review and Approval of Minutes 4:40 PM
e May 23, 2022 Regular Meeting

V. General Manager’s Report 4:42 PM

V. Unfinished Business 4:45 PM
¢ General Manager's Annual Performance Review Mr. Mark Knudson

e Backflow Testing Policy {Tabled until 7/25/22 Mtg)

VI, New Business _ 5:15 PM
e Resolution 2022-03: Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Water
Rates, Fees, and Charges
Resolution 2022-04: Naotice of Public Meetings

VIl.  Chair Report 5:25 PM
VIIl.  Adjournment 5:30 PM

Upcoming Meeting _
Regular Board Meeting: Monday, July 25, 2022 at 4:30 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://usGéweb.zoom.us/i/83346276377 ?pwd=Kze3Q1itN3BIeEVAd2ZpYzBNUXB5Zz098& from=addon

Meeting |D: 833 4627 6377 Passcode: 864632

One tap mobile: +12532158782, 833462763774, *864632# US (Tacoma)

+16699006833, 833462763774, *864632# US {San Jose)

Dial by your location:

+1 253 215 8782 US {Tacoma} +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 346 248 7759 US (Houston)

+1 312 626 6799 US {Chicago) +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)  +1 301 715 8592 US {Washington DC)
Find your local number: hitps://usO6weh.zoom.us/u/kmOBgip62




Rivergrove Water District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 23, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners was held this day via remote teleconference. Chair Roth

presided over the meeting and other attendees included: Commissioners Johnson, Magura, Patterson, and
Howell as well the General Manager. Special attendees included Mr. Mark Knudson, from Special Districts

Assaciation of Oregon, and Ms. Jennifer Schoorl, from HR Answers,

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 4:31 p.m.

2. Public Comment: Bob and Jan Ellison inquired about the District’s policy for annual backflow testing
and whether the District could contract a backflow company to test all customer backflows at a reduced
cost.

3. Review and Approval of Minutes: The budget committee and regular meeting minutes of April 25,
2022 were presented and approved by a motion from Commissioner Magura, seconded by Commissioner
Johnson, and passed by a unanimous vote,

4. Monthly District Report: See attached.

5. Unfinished Business:

a. HR Answers Investigation: The final investigative report was presented on allegations made against
the General Manager. Ms. Schoor] was present to answer questions. A motion was made by
Commissioner Johnson to accept the report and find no basis for any action against the General Manager.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Magura and passed by Commissioners Roth, Johnson,
Magura, and Howell. Nay: Commissioner Patterson.

b. General Manager's Annual Performance Review: Mr. Knudson requested commissioners provide
inputs by May 31, 2022. He will compile the results and distribute them to the Board on june 3, 2022. The
performance evaluation of the General Manager is scheduled for the regular meeting on June 6, 2622.

¢. Renewal of Office Lease: The Board reviewed recommendations made by the District’s attorney
regarding a new office lease. A motion was made to retain the original lease of 1997 and accept a 3%
annual rent increase by Commissioner Howell, seconded by Commissioner Johnson, and passed by
Commissioners Roth, Johnson, Magura, and Howell. Nay: Commissioner Patterson.

6. New Business:

a. 2022 Water Main Replacement Project: A motion was made by Commissioner Magura to award
the contract to Icon Construction, the apparent low bidder, at a cost of 5330,215, seconded by
Commissioner Howell, and passed by a unanimous vote.

b. Backflow Testing Policy: The policy of the District was discussed in the Public Comment section and
the item tabled for further discussion at the July 25, 2022 meeting.

7. Chair Report: The Chair reported an ethics complaint filed against the General Manager is pending
review at the office of the Oregon Government Ethics Commission. The General Manager inguired as to
why, as an employee of the District, if she was suspected of inappropriate actions, was she not afforded the
opportunity to have the matter discussed with the Board in accordance with the Employee Handbook,
Section 7.1, Disciplinary Action Guidelines. Chair Roth stated no ethics viclation was discussed amongst the
Board nor was it a decision of the Board to file an ethics complaint against the General Manager.




8. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 5:51 p.m.

The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, June 6, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in conjunction with the Budget
Hearing via remote teleconference.

James W. Johnson, Secretary Date
Christine K. Roth, Chair Date
1 Atch

Recorded Meeting Transcript



MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
June 2022

Operations

- Capital Imprevement Projects
o Deemar Way/Tamara Ave (Construction of AC waterline replacement)
o Well 1 Standby Generator
»  No updates since 5/23/22 report

- Old Gate Well 1
o Flow meter delayed due to supply chain issues  ECD: 6/30/22

Financial and Administration

- Attorney Expenses
o FY 21/22 Budget Authorization: $ 4,000
o FY 21/22 Expenses to Date: §16,241*

=  Employment:
o Holiday Restructure $ 112.50

e Vaccination Policy $  77.00

e Personnel $ 5.694.50

¢ Total Expense: $ 5,884.00
=  General:

¢ Boundary Survey $ 238.50

e Board Issues $10.118.50

e Total Expense: $10,357.00

*Note: This amount does not include legal fees from Cable Huston LLP; we are waiting for their
Sfirst invoice to the District

- Consultant Expenses

o FY 21/22 Budget Authorization: $ 2,500
o FY 21/22 Expenses to Date: $ 4,624%
s General:
s TIR Investigation $ 4,624.00

*Note: This amount does not include final billing from HR Answers or the projected fee of $5,000
from the Special Districts Association of Oregon for Board Training and GM Annual Evaiuation

- Special Districts Association of Oregon Consultant Project for Board
o See attached report from Mr. Mark Knudson

- District Office
o COVID-19 protocols have been implemented due to a recent outbreak among staff
o District office is operating from 7:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
* The lobby and office are “open” but closed to in person customer/visitor traffic
= Customers will utilize telephone service, District website, email, and the drop box



Janine Casey

From;: Mark Knudson <mknudson@sdaa.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Chris Roth; Janine Casey

Cc Shanta Carter

Subject: Monthly Progress Report for May 2022

Hi, Chris & Janine -

Below is a quick summary of notable accomplishments and progress during the past month (May 2022):

1.

o o

| coordinated with both of you regarding the updated schedule to complete the evaluation of the Water District
Manager’s performance evaluation for 2021.

| attended the District’s board meeting on May 23, 2022.

| redistributed the evaluation information, including evaluation criteria, Janine’s seif-evaluation, and evaluation
forms, to the board members.

| responded to questions from Commissioner Howell regarding the evaluation process.

| provided multiple reminders to Commissioner Patterson to solicit her input into the performance evaluation.

| started compiling Commissioner scores and feedback to prepare a consolidated evaluation summary.

Exceptions and concerns:

1.

The project has been delayed due to delays in completing the investigation by HR Answers; however, project
costs remain within the planned budget.

There appears to be significant differences of opinion on the Board regarding the Water District Manager's
performance during 2021; the Board meeting scheduled for June 6 to review the evaluation summary will be key
in reaching agreement on a Board-approved evaluation of the Water District Managet’s performance,

Work planned for the next month (June 2022) includes:

1.

3.

Complete the consolidated evaluation summary based on input from all five Commissioners and distribute to
the Board prior to the June 6 board meeting.

Attend the June 6, 2022 Board meeting to review the evaluation summary, amend the summary as needed, and
request Board approval of the consolidated evaluation summary.

Compile final project documentation and complete project closeout.

Assuming the Board reaches agreement for a Board-approved performance evaluation for calendar year 2021, SDAQ's
services under the current consulting services agreement will be complete. At that time, SDAO will comptete project
invoicing and transfer appropriate documentation to the District Board Chair.

As always, don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions, comments or cONcerns.

Thank you,

Mark

Mark Knudson, PE

Senior Consultant
Consulting Services Program
SiDJA|O

Mobhile: 503-319-5256




June 2022 Newsletter

www.rivergrovewater.com _ Ph: 503-635-6041

 District Receives Outstanding Performance Award — OHA Water System Survey

In November 2021, the District's water distribution system was evaluated and inspected by the State
to ensure safe drinking water is being provided to the public. We are proud fo announce Rivergrove
Water District was recognized as an “Outstanding Performer”...the highest rating awarded! Our water
system facilities were found to be well operated and maintained by knowledgeable and competent
staff. This rating also allows the District to extend the period of inspections from every three years to
every five years based on outstanding water system operations. Thanks to staff for a job well done!

Backflow Testing — An Annual Requirement

To ensure clean, safe, potable water, the District maintains a Cross Connection Program required by
the Oregon Health Authority (OAR 333-061-0070). This program is designed to protect the water
system from contamination. Customers with inground irrigation, sprinkler systems, and/or certain
water features such as fountains and pools, are required by law to have their backflow tested annually
by a state certified tester. Currently 11% of customers with backflow devices have been tested this
year. Annual passing inspection reports are due to the District no later than September 30, 2022,

Contact your tester or find a list of certified testers on our website at www.rivergrovewater.com tndey
the section Keeping up with the District and schedule your annual test. The average price will range
between $35-50. When hiring a tester, ask these three important questions:

1 — How much do you charge for the test?
2 - If my backflow fails, do you make the repair or do | hire another contractor?
3 - Do you send my test report to the District or is it my responsibility?

Curb Stop Va!ve — Please Donw’t Touch!

The District has a curb stop valve that shuts off each meter.
Operation of the curb stop valve in the meter box by any -
customer is prohibited. It takes a special tool to turn off this valve.
If a customer attempts to turn it off with any other too], it could
damage the valve, requiring the entire main to be shut down. The
District requires customers to install a customer shut-off valve as
close to the meter location as practical. This customer shut-off
valve controls the entire water supply for the service line to your
home. |f you damage a District curb stop valve, you will be liable
for all reasonable expenses incurred for repair. If you need your
water shut off for any reason, please contact the office.

~a——TO SEREET FOHOME-——»

Autopay Convenience Fee

The District offers the convenience of autopay to assist customers in paying their bills. Recently, we
have received numerous inquiries on the $3.60 processing fee assessed to credit card payments. So
how does this fee originate? Credit card issuers and networks charge a fee on every credit card
transaction that businesses run. This, in turn, results in paying for the software and hardware used in
processing these payments. Unfortunately, the District is not invoived in charging or collecting these
fees. We do not receive any revenue. As a consumer, you must decide if the convenience of credit
card payments is worth the additional cost.




Monthly Reconciliation Summary

5

5/31/2022

$262,791.98

$12,663.35

1085 5/31/2022 $52,154.72 $52,191.90 $52,191.90 $0.00
1106 5/31/2022| | $417,949.76| | $418,213.07; | $418,213.07 $0.00
107 5/31/2022| | $889,399.70/ | $889,964.63| | $889,964.63 $0.00
1108 5/31/2022 $31,691.85 $31,711.82 $31,711.82 $0.00
1109 5/31/2022 $25,855.29 $25,871.58 $25,871.58 $0.00
1110 5131/2022| | $244,876.57| | $245,030.84| | $245,030.84 $0.00

Checks issued this period 9577 - 9603 from Banner Bank Act 1015

Checks voided this period: None




5:35 PM

06/02122
Cash Basis

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1015 - Checking - Banner Bank

1085 - Water Deposit-Banner Bank

1100 - LGIP

1101 - Restricted

1106 - System Development Account
1107 + Capital Improvement Account
1108 + Unemployment Account
1109 - Truck & Equipment Account

Total 1101 - Restricted
1110 - Non-Restricted
Total 1100 : LGIP
Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Gurrent Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Federal Withholding
2120 : FICA Social Security
2140 - Medicare
2160 - State Withholding
2165 - Oregon State Transit Tax
2170 - WBF Assessment

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities
Total Other Current LiabHities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - All Fund Balances
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 31, 22

262,791.98
52,191.90

418,213.07
880,964.63
31,711.82
25,671.58

1,365,761.10
245,030.84

1,610,791.94

1,925,775.82

1,926,775,82

1,926,775.82

3,565.04
2,505.14
585.86
2,271,587
31.96
12.85

8,972.42

8,972.42
8,972.42

8,972.42

1,668,114 .41
358,688,959

1,816,803.40

1,925,775.82

Page 1



I LRQuEnN a5eg

Aremmng Su0seJ Yy

WA TT- 1950 TTOT/TH/9%

1 00°05¥ TYLLNIISTY-SN0aUR 20T MALVM
unoD) juRowry SHOAUEB[FISIA- A THILNOW- IS
95T 00" 0PE"T ANBUD [B10 Lacser

6TPLERIL 951 00°0bET S[EI0L
€ 00°SF NOLLYODEI VOH-4ALY M
€51 00°S67°C TVLINSASTI-HALV A
TGy nowy Qpeusd-X THINOW-TE
1219511 SOF'T 00°985°¢1 0S°00¥ St 1.7091°69 IBIRYD) BI04 4

GLPESGTT (19511 CObT 00°885°El 05°00¥'SH 12709169 Sieie L,
6£°86 1 00z 89 516 HOMNHD-¥HLY M
66'TTT z 00°9T 688 LOPET STILITIOVE TIVD LINAV-EILVA
STIES é 0ol Ve £8°L79 NOILVOITII VOH-¥ALVM
9T ¥E6 g 0016 e #1056 AITIOHLNY DITANd- ALY M
L1989 £ 00°6¥1 _ $5°608 65°9L] TYIOEANNOD-EALV M
ST886°11 $8€°1 00°6TE°€ET TESRL Y €6 661729 TYIINASTI- 3LV A
€101 Moy ajES) FSEITAD) LTI, asreyD- A THINOW-19
LE 000 7689 TURULSTPY 210 L4

86'TLDT L1 000 00°s¥1 Sel0,
L1 00°SHT TYLLNAQISTE-AEud IV M

$6°LT6T 2070 00's1- s[e10]
00°51- TVILNIQIST-SNosUR[3osIN YILVA

$6THE1 0T 00°0 89'19- s[e1o L
0T §9°19- TYLLNEISTI-JHLV M
Juno’y PuES]) oWy TemsupY-A THINOW-IS

95400 99°%00°T

Siuejeq AONVIVI NIJO

TT0T/T0/90 USMOXYYL  TTOT/OI/H0 WOIg

ATRUWIUING I[BAIIINY SIUN0IIY

LOTALSIA ALY A HAOUDYIATH



7 sioquny] 35ey Aremmng Sunsod ¥Yv TAld TT1¥-50 TTOT/TH/ID
11°958°¢ soueey SISO

g1 00°052- paddy 150da(] B30 L

11°958°¢ ST 007054~ SIEI0L
g1 007054~ TYILNAAISTE-HALY M
1ano’y junoury penddy usoda-X THINOW-II
T 817 EF1 NOD WIRIY [P10L4 4

11909 z eyl S[e10 ],
4 97°Erl TYLLNSGISTI-JIIVA
jano)) 1oy H3RYD WMRY-ATHINOW-I
98€°T 9T 196 11" S10owike ] [0 Lass

£6°79F ¥ 1 00 CTT°E s[ejoL
nosI- NOLLVOTDM VOH-AIRULE LVM
i 0070012 TYLLNEQIS TR LV A

£6LLEY I 0075 s[e30],
1 00°Shh- TYLINT ST Y-SNOUE[RISIN YLV

CETT0L 79E°1 STICFTII- STEI0L
1 6€'86 HOUNHO- 941V A
z 66 TTT SHILITIOVA 9V IINAY-93Ivm
L 17158 NOILVORN VOH-HLLY M
g 91 ¥EG AIMNMOHINY I TENd-9ILV A
£ L1989 TYIDITANOD-JILV M
99¢°1 ¥€8T6°601- TVIINIASTI-YALVM
DUEEYH Junoy)y yunoury e wied- A THILNOW-TI
81 00°05F STOSTRI[3ISTIAL 1210 L




¥ 3o | efed

LSO '5¥2 0008 puryay fswolsng punie JaWoisng ol Ze2oz/s0/s0 [BuINOr [BldUED
150vL'SYE ¥O'GLLT ysodsg usodag Z20TiB0/S0 ysodeg
LY'GOB'ZRE ¥68LG"L usodaQ yscdeq ZZ0Z/B0/50 ysodag
S5 oY LTE EVELE'T- S|GHINYY 1SVOAU]  ZE/E/S-TEIYOiY $994 DUI08[T AU I5d HOY  ZZ0Z/80/80 wosun
S'618'EYT 0L'BYg- TrI0LELLY SOIOAN]  ZZ/9Z/5-ZE/SEly 8ad lenegeide) AUiuoly JONYNI INIINAINDE MNYE 'S HOY  ZZ0Z/60/50 #o2UD
SL89F 77T RE661 ysodaq lisodeg 220e/60/50 ysodag
8E°69TYHT FAtRE ysodag usodsQ ZZ0Z/60/50 usodaq
9L608'7re 297004 ysodag usodaq ZZ0T/B0/S0 ysodag
01'80L'%¥Z COVYEL usodeq uscdag TTOZIP0/50 Usodeg]
L¥Fy9LEve $O¥GLE ysodsq psodaq ZZ0ZH0IG0 usodeq
£6'60%'6ET 96°L¥5 yscdaq ysodaq ZEOTIP0/S0 ysedeg
18/88'8ET ¥E'91L8 usedad ysodag ZZOEH0/S0 ysedeq
£5°LS0'9ET 87181 ysodsq ysodaq ZZOZHS0 psodaq
L17°688°/62 08e6s usodaq usods( ZZ0Z/P0/50 ysodag
LE'QEL BT oL¥lL- LO-1E9EL-0L 1Y ZZ/LGTE/ Ly ISIep 208UnS PY dOL |IIH 01881 SIDIAGEAS LINSNNOHIANT HILYM HOV  2202/70/20 M}oRUD
20061482 88°59 ysodeq usedsQ) TEOTH0/G0 ysodag
61°080°/€T 71281 L usodsq ysadaq ZZOT/C0/G0 ysodeq
50°€68'SET ERBEY'C- EE/0E/r-2TIL LY llolhed TTLOEI-ZTILLIY |10iheg TEOEHF Ud  ZZ0T/E0/50 [BLInGr [BI2UD
85°1.CE'8ET 68°8/8'c" EZI0EY-ZT LY loLfed ZTIOEIY-TTILLY 1101fed TEICEY Ud  ZZ0Z/R0/S0 [BUnor [B1gua9
Lrore'ere 09'elz- ZZIOSZTIL Ly - [I0iAed dulod pausrsq ZTIOCH-TEIL LY UoiAed CTIOCH dd TTOTE0IS0 [BLINO[ [218USD)
LEVEP'ErE e GLY L ZZIOEIY-22/L Ly - 10iAed dwes peugledl ZZIOGMT-ZT/L LY II01ked ZZIOBIF Hd  ZZOZ/EO/S0 [2uinop [2lauag)
G/ BER'EVE Gg L9 LOE0S0TTOT BNOAUL  CZ/OS-TT/L MY Holhed XFHIAYd HOY  220Z/E0/50 3OBYD
0l /98°evT 08'£9- 96£/771000 @2l0AL|  ZZ0T Wdy 98d salnaeg ALuciy sUOHNIOS Wewied ODNYA HOV  Z20Z/80/50 ¥osuD
09080 vrE ¥10LE ysodaq ysodeg ZZ0T/EQ/S0 ysedag
g 099°cve £0°68% ysodag usoda( ZZ0EZ0/50 usodag
SPLLL'EVE 0005 punieyY JSwolsng puryay JaWeIsng ol Zz0ziZn/s0 [BUINOp [B18USD)
AR A 000s punied lewosng punjay Jewelsng of  2z0z/zo/s0 [BLINOF [24SUSD
[yl _‘No_mvm 00 0% punj=y IDWOLSnRYD FuUnisy 12W01sNY U.ﬂ YA AATA NS [BUINO[ [BISUDD)
Ch LE0'ePT L0 e’ ysodaQ Isodaq ZZOT/Z0/50 ysodaq
Z¥ 089'6ET 00°8FE'EL ¥scdad ksodag [HAVALAY) uscdeqg
[AAARIRETAA 000082 Iisodag usodaq ZZ0E/T0/50 ysodag
TYEEL'ETT 86'0LE" §986%6 90loAU]  ZZ0Z Iudy wniweld uieaH Ajyiuon] ovdv HOY  Z20Z/Z0/50 108D
Ly e70° %22 )
saureyg Junowy oW [ueN WInN alkcy adAy

Zzoz ‘Le-L Aepy

18)sibBoy Yosysn
191181 H31VM IAOHDHUIAR

siseg [BNISOY

[AATAVIE]Y
Wd $0°L



¥ 4o z obeg

55°902'56T
89°086°L6T
9g'S02'E0E
91 '8.%'S08
¥5'768'70%
£R¥E6POE
£8¥00'508
080G v0E
€0'¥eEvOE
ZGZ00'608
08°6E8'E0E
ZLBGPE0E
¥ Ir6'Z08
POG5LT0E
L17108°20¢
GE'CLG'T0E
TEOVE'Z0E
0€°4Z0'€0E
81 104°z08
28°205'20€
O'088'c08
£9°98E'L0¢
LOreioe
86928108
88857 10E
86°825° 108
20°€L8'00E
20°£94'008
8Z'618'00E
GLIv0'LOE
ZO0¥LLI0E
pas)el - p}
LLE56'85T
50°0/8'952

6. egi'e-
B ¥¥Z'G-
09'ELZ-
8EGLY L-
82709
0005
08°96¥%
00 P81
6% 8.9
z.'988')
20'9LL
oezlg
8L'¢61
gLovk-
ZRi8E
L679Z%-
86°98-
AN T4
98'¢61
80T 1~
LLEPTT
ZTovL
L5'Z8¢"
00CS
000§
06°'§LL
00°0%
0T°95-
Lyage-
FRATA A
082
5eZ6ee'TYy
7,880
$SBLY' T

TTILLISTT/LIG HoMhed

TZILLIGTE/LIG TToifed

727 LIGTET/LIG - 101Aed dwoD pausa]

22 LIGZTILG - Iedhed dwod paleEd

1021502207 @010Aal  ZZ/LLIS-ZZ/LIS T1elhed

usodag

usodsc

ysedag

ZZi1iS-Ce/9fy sebirys Ao - AsseD 0889 1Y

nsodag

Hsodaq

nsoda(]

ysedacy

afieyn aoInsg

usodagQ

5080786 L0G S0I0AU]  ZZOZ/CLIG-ZZ0TiY LG S0In1ag IeidoD AlLauop
soegableyn

nsodsq

ysodag

01-vy-09580 dnoID) ZZ/08/9-22/1/9 WNiuald YiesH Alyiuol
nsedaq

nsodag

¥1L8BIES0EE6 S10AL E2/LIG-L2iZiv 9aInag Aluiuoly

punjay] Jawoisny
PUNEY JOWOoISnD)
usoda]

punay Jawoisng
xoegafley)
TTIOEM-ETiL LIy loiked
TTIOEZEIL LY IloiRed
ZEOSFZe LV i01Red
usodaq

1090502202 =2loAY|

usodag
usodaq

ZzozZ “Le-L Aepy

T2LLIG-ZTILiG lIoIked
TZILLIG-ELI LG lIolked
TEEVIGTENIG 1ofed
TZILLIGTZILIG HeIkeg

XIHIAVA
nscdacy

usodsqg

nsodaq

{OuvOYa LS YN Yued Jsuled
usodag

nsodaQ

ysedag

usocdaq]

abieyn aonieg

usodag

ONI NOLLYWOLNY A2[440 J1410Vd
woeqabiayn

ysodag

usodeQ]

NY1d HLTVEH NOLLYANNOL HASTYMA
usodaQg

usodaq

SSTTFHIM NOZI-AA

punsy Jowosng”

punioy JowoIsng
ysodag]

puniey Jeweysng
yoeqgebieyp
Z2/08/7-2giLLiv 1olhed
TEI0Er-2eiLily Iloifed
XIHT AV

usodag

1sedaq

sodag

Ja1s16ay yovyn
1DMLSId YALVM JAOUDHIAIY

22V LS dd
Ceiv LS Hd
CZivlis ¥d
CZY LIS dd

HOY
af

HOY

HOvV
of

HOVY

HOY

of

of

of

S Z2/9/5 Hd
S Z2/9/9 Hd
HOY

2¢0e/L1/S0
€e0ziLLig0
[LAVAFRTLY
¢c02/L1/50
ZT0T/LLIG0
CSOE/LLIS0
€e02fL1S0
zz0z/al/s0
2cOe/al/st
¢202/91/50
Z20e/91/50
cToe9Ls0
220e/81/50
2e0Ziel/so
2e0g/el/st
2c0e/e /a0
[AAVA LAY
(LA AT AN
[AV AN =0
[AdsrATARI=]
20T/ LLS0
€20z/1 1/50
2E0e/1 LGS0
Z20e/11/50
2e0g/L LIs0
cc0efLL/S0
(A4 AR Ti=lY
ZE0e/ L LSC
¢c0T/0L/S0
<20e/01/50
€20ZALIS0
€e0c/oL/sn
220Z/60/50
£€20c/B0/50

[BLINOT [BIBLaD)
[BUINOT |BI2USD)
|BUInor jBISUSD
[BUINOT (BISUSD)
$ay)

[EWInOr [BlaUss)
nsodags

usoda(]

Ho8UD

usodagy

1sodaQ

usedaq]

ysodeg

pecle)

usodag]

084D

[euwnor [eisusg
uscdag

1sodag

F03YD

usodaq

ysodaq

$08YD

[eLunop [Blous)
[BUINCT [Biauss)
nsedag

[BWInOr (BBuss)
[Bwinol [Bisusn
JBEUINOp [BIOLSS
[BLUNOJ [BISUSL)
AIBUD

nsodag]

usodsq

usodag

siseq [BISOY

£e/20/90
Nd S0:L



¥ 3o g ebed

98°0£9°897
¥Z 18E'69T
YTGRIFELE
29'658'¢LT
TV BEY v
TV BBy PLZ
Z0'CEE'SLT
TO0EY'SLT
LOPLE'YRE
L1Z2T'S8T
1L 762682
LT L0L°S8E
$£7066°G8¢
Z0'e50'98¢
20e00'/8e
70 1LLE'B8E
Z0'9.L0'062
zZo'9ol'ose
008LE'06E
00°'gL8'L6T
00'9LB'16Z
LT Z56 16T
ZZ066°'L6E
¥Z'800'26E
74920262
¥0'250'262
82'GL0'Z8E
¥9'860'782
$'EF L TEE
81'6/8'L6T
8970662
29¥5L'GET
89°E¥9'55C
0L LEG'GE8Z

e 054~ SIUBWIASIHBADY
00'¥B80'E- 2¥00Ek | B0IDAL] 05 ARD  9SBUDIN JOI
2¢°08¢E"1- ZZ0C sunr ssllin B ey
08'£85- 981 1L000-668-0L-8L48 OV CT/LT/S-TT/EL Y SOIMES ALpuoly
00es- pungesy Jsuosng
09'ZE8- SIUBWIRSIHBADY
09801 - SHUSWaSIUBADY
6EEPB' - §Z/ 8210AU]  jUsWSoBdey SSISWMO|S | |[BMA SIBD PIO
0L 8bs- ¥z/ edoau]  welbold YavDs
O0'ZL Bupse | sisAleuyn) pidey ssAoldwz
=AY aydniniy 92j0AU]  S212007
cl'ege- 2267801 ® Z91080L 1#010AU]  Saueleq Builiewoy sjuBIpAH SNOISIBAA
29729~ aidpiny tseoloal) jusweoeldey (Oz#) WelpAH sBdg uelpul
[sleyuisice 65E7E S010AL| 994 1aRAUOD ZZ AR (DY) pioosy jo Jojesadh
00'898'Z- ZZB0S @200Au]  LONEDBISIALI-SSIAIBS [BUDISSSIO]] HH
00'504- £BT9ER B0(0AU|  BIUOYDOdAH WNIPoS
00'ne- 1eoyog Aelusiua]g sacibisary - sdep JIng-sy
85608 Iean) Uiey B acuBmO|lY joogd [enuuy -Juswdmbs Asles/add
007005 1+ Lo¥00LY 1l SAMd 894 WelsAg Jsief [BnuULY
00°004- pUnsyY Jswelsns
L2798 punisy Jawioisng
G6LE- pUnsy JBWoisny
o8l nUNEY JBWOIsnY
8P 8L puryay Jewoisng
cese punggy IswWolsng
AN Wi puniay Jawoelsny
8¥'8L- punay 1swolsny
00°05- ysodag
99'851 usoda(]
058TL'e RENOE S0I0AU|  ZZ Jdy JojRIBUSD | I3 - 1esleld
000G jsodag
00 LEL usodaq
867 LLL ysods(
18 ¥ZE usodag

dna:s eipayy ujdued
ONI "DI410Vd TYHENTID
HHIODIAHD SYINCH.L

J7av0 LEVOINGD
puniay Jawoisng

"ONI EOHINNOD S0 TYNHNOM ATIVa
"ON} 'TOYIWNCD 40 TYNHNCT ATIVA

D71 AN SWRISAS [0QUoD
OT1'MAN swielskg (ofuog
SHIINID TVIIIW YHINIONQD
OTT ' ONILYI0T ALILLD FA1VAIEd
SHHCMYI LY NOSNCE3L
uiein g 2100

AMYC

SHIMSNY HH

2U] 31511 BIQWOD) SPEISE])
Suuud 994S

|a1eddy saAoidwg

2Iysed YHO

pUNISY JBWOISND

puUnISyY J9U0ISNy

punjey swoisng

pLNEY JSWICISNT

puniay JaWoIsny

pUNSY J8W0ISND

purSy JaWoIsng

pUNEY JeWolsnay

nsodag

nsodary

oy ‘Buusaubug zHY
usodsg

usodaq

usodsg

usodag

z20Z ‘1-1 Aep
Jo1s1boy yooyn

10061810 3LV JACHDIIAIY

<088
1086
0086
HOV
8656
8656
1656
9656
G856
YBSE
2686
2656
L6596
0656
68%6
8358
£856
9846
5856
Yo5E6
£846
7856
L1856
08¢6
8156
8158
1156

£0986
of

2¢0z/0e/St
¢Z0Z/0T/S0
Z220Z/0zZ/80
€Z02/02/50
2¢02/02/s0
ceQz/0e/st
<€20e/0Z/50
ZC0E/0Z/50
220ef0e/s0
[AAVATALIY
€20ZI0E/S0
220e/0e/30
220e/02/50
<Z02/02/50
CEE/e0
€20Z/02/50
220Z/02/50
<c0e/0g/S0
€¢02/0e/s0
[AAVAITALSE
2Z0Z/0Z/S0
£20e/02/50
£20e/02/G0
2¢02/0e/s0
€ENZ/0E/S0
&20e/0e/s0
€20c/02/50
€202/81/50
ec0eigl/st
€20e/8LG0
¢e0e/BL/S0
£20¢/81/50
£20e/81/50
(AT TSNS

bl
HoBUT
Jo8yd
H09YD
H08YD
bil=tle)
H08UD
Ho8YD
3Ha8lD
334D
84D
§o8UD
A28UD
HoYD
A4
HI_US
/YD
HBYD
qoayy
piel=le}
¥osun
#IBYD
AHE|yD
Hoayn
38U
ASBUD
%#994D
[BLLNOP [BfOUS5)
usodeq
¥4y
[elunop {elelas
usedag
usoda]
Jsodag

siseq BnIaoY

€Z/e0/90
Nd §0:L



¥ 1o ¢ abed

86°16.°292 LG 8YL'RE
86°164°28T L58¥L'8E
867164292 v GLY'e-
L ov'e0e LEbLL'S
ZSBL5'0LT 09'6¥Z-
z1'8z8'0Le BE'GLY L~
05 S¥Z'TLT LoEY-
1§908'2LE 00'v6
LRZLZTLE YZ'E0E L
L8'605°0L2 00°0%
15658042 Quos
L5'808°042 00705
L5'862'0L2 o0GL)
15485042 0Z'ele
1871127042 00°09
8161042 00°0G-
Lelogiele 0g'Z6Y
L0'60L'89T 86'6Z¢-
SU'6E0'DLE SL'6EL
62'868'69Z PO°SLL
GZ'¥a/'652 9¥’LS
BLZLL'68T 00'05-
51'28.'69C 00°00%
642089632 88'8LL
LEE05'89T £8°68%
86'€£0'692 [ANA:1
98'9£8'297 0002

ZEIBTIGTTIS LG 1|0iked

TZ/92IG-ZeiG LIS Holhed

2TIBTIS-TTSLIS - lloshed dwog pauaieq
TZ/BT/G-TZISLIS - I0IREg dwo] pangeq
LOLEGOZE0Z SOI0AU|  ZT/RTIS-ET/GL/S lodhed
1scdagy

uscdsq

puray Jawoisng

punjay Iswoisng

punjay lewoisng

usoda(q

usodaQg

uscdag

usodaq]

nsodaq

ZZIBTIS-ZTIS LG l101ked
ZE/8C/G-Ce/G LIS Nolhed
ZZ/BEIG-TL/G LS lloahked
T2/8TIS-2TIGLIG loifed
XIHOAvd

nsodaq

ysodag

punEy JSWe1sng
RUNSY JBLIOISND
PUNIOY iBLIOISNY
nseday

uscdsaq

usodag

Isodag

usodsg

GU6/SE08 9210AU|  ZZ/ET/S-ZTMYEY sebieyd 1end AUUoA 3DIAYAS QYYD OOWXAL ANY NOYAZHOD

ysodag]
usoda(Q
usoda(
1sodag
usodaq
usodsd]
nsodsg
wsodsg
usodaq
zeoz ‘Le-1 Aem
193sibay yoayo
LOELSIA H31LVM SAOHDYUIAI

usodaq
wsodag
usodaq)
nsodaq]
usodagy
#sodeq
usodeg
usodag
psedaq

€Z/82/S ¥d
£2/8¢/% dd
22i8e/S Hd
2/8E/S Hd

HOY

of
of

af

of

HOY

of

€e0e/1e/50
220/ ie/S0
€20¢/1e/50
2202/1e/50
gZ0z/Le/s0
2¢e0ef1e/50
cToerLe/so
cc0Z/1e/50
220/ LE50
2c0e/ie/s0
cZ0z/1E/50
2c02/1e/50
2Z0ZILE/S0
2e02i1Le/s0
2c0c/Se/S0
ZE0e/Se/S0
€20c/Sera0
220e/5e/q0
£20eiveiso
¢c0eve/so
CeOZive/SC
¢Z0g/eT/st
€20T/ee/S0
€Z0¢/ee/s0
2202/02/50

[eLnof {Blauss
[eUINop |Blauasy
[BlINOr [BlSUSS
[ELLROP [BJOUSD)
el

usodaq

usodsa(Q]

[euLnof Blaluan
[BUINO[ [2I8USD
[BLInOp [BIBUSS)
usedag

yscdag

usodag

[euinor {2iausg
usodagy

yozYd

1sodeq

usodag

nsodag

[EUINOT [BIBUSD)
1sodag

usodag

nsodaQ

nsodacy

nsedsq

siseq {eniooy

2eiZ0/90
Nd 021



| 5:43 PM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT
06/02/22

Cash Basis Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through June 2022
Jul'21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4005 - Water Sales & Charges 934,004.33 946,000.00 -11,995.67 98.73%
4010 - Water Deposit Fee 5,456.86 7,500.00 -2,043.14 72.76%
4015 - New Service Fee 150,00 400.00 -250.00 37.5%
4020 - Installation Fee 1,650.00 4,000.00 -2,350.00 41.25%
4024 - Pre-Application Meeting Fee 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
4026 - Development Security Deposit 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 G.0%
4030 - Delinquent & Restoration Fee 10,395.00 10,000.00 3895.00 103,95%
4035 : SDC Chgs-SDC Restricted Cl Fund 37,160.00 48,000.00 -10,840.00 77.42%
4039 - SDWL Loan #2 (C!) Cl Fund 346,742.00 10C,000.00 246,742,00 346.74%
4058 » Bank Interest/LGIP Interest
4058 - Banner - Water Dep Interest Ear . 305.73 1,000.00 -894.27 30.57%
4059 - LGIP - Non Restrict Int Earn 1,221.81 2,000.00 ~778.19 61.08%
4064 - SDC Interest-LGIP Cl Fund 2,078.97 3,600.00 ~1,521.03 57.75%
4085 + Gl Interest -LGIP Cl Fund 3,730.00 3,600.00 130.00 103.61%
4066 - L.GIP-Int Earn Unemployment Fund 149.52 250.00 -100,48 59.81%
4067 - LGIP-int Earn Truck&Equip Fund 114.35 160.00 -45.65 71.47%
Total 4056 - Bank Interest/L.GIP Interest 7,600.38 10,610.00 -3,009.62 71.63%
4070 - Legal Review-Development Issues 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000,00 0.0%
4071 - Lease Income 0.00 120.00 -128.00 0.0%
4090 - Miscellaneous Income 11,123.82 5,000.00 6,123.82 222.48%
Total 4000 - Income 1,354,282.39 1,143,630.00 210,652,39 118.42%
Total Income 1,354,282.39 1,143,630.00 210,852.39 118.42%
Gross Revenue 1,354,282.39 1,143,630.00 240,852.39 118.42%
Expense
5000 - Personnel Services
5001 - Compensation
§020 - Administrative Wages 88,911.90 142,000.00 -53,088.10 62.81%
5040 - Operator Wages 93,681.66 128,000.00 -34,318.34 73.19%
5090 - Deferred Compensation 20,683.47 | 33,000,00 -12,316.563 62.68%
Total 5001 + Compensation 203,277.03 303,000.00 -99,722,97 67.09%
5100 - Payroll Tax Expense 26,038.82 35,000.00 -8,961.08 74.4%
5110 - Unemployment Costs 0.00 28,406.00 -28,406.00 0.0%
5200 - Payroli Benefits
5210 - Workers' Gompensation 216.62 3,500.00 -3,284.38 6.16%
5220 - Health Benefits . 24,842.85 55,000.00 -30,157.05 45.17%
5240 - Wellness Benefif ‘ 0.00 500,00 -600.00 0.0%
Total 5200 - Payroll Benefits 25,058.57 58,100.00 -34,041.43 42.4%
Total 5000 - Parsonnel Services 254,374.52 425,506.00 -171,131.48 53.78%
6000 - Material Services
6001 - Administration/Billing/Overhead
6006 + Property/Liability Insurance 23,306.682 16,000.00 4,306.62 122.67%

Page 1 of 3



6:43 PM
06/02/22
Cash Basis

6006 -
6007 -

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through June 2022

Furn & Office Equipment - Admin
Bank Service Charges

8008 ' Banner - Check Bank Charges

6010 - Vanco Service Charges
6012 « LGIP-C| Ser Chg-Cl Furid
Total 6007 - Bank Service Charges

6018 -
6049 -
6020 -
6025 -
6030 -
6035 -

6040
8045

6050 -
68060 -
6065 -
6070 -

6075

6078 -
6080
6090 -
- Utilities/Office
6096 -
6099

6095

Meeting/Food Expense

Cffice Supplies, Equip, Repair
Postage & Shipping

Printing & Duplicating
Publications & Elections

Rent

- Janitorial

- Telephone - Admin

Mileage Expenses
GContinued Education
Dues & Subscriptions

Fees, License, & Permits

« Water Deposit Refunds

Unclalmed Property
Water Sates Overpay
Meter Reading

Development Review Deposit Ref

Contracted Services - Admin

6099-0 - Billing
6099-1 - Copier IT
6099-2 - Personnel
6099-3 - Website

Total 6099 - Contracted Services - Admin

Total 6001 + Administration/Billing/Overhead

6101 - Operation & Maintenance

6100 -
6105 -
6110 -

6120
6125

6130 -
6135 -
8155 -
6160 -
6465 -
- Mohile Radio Phone/Pager Operat

8170
6185

General Repair & Maintenance
Utillties
Small Tools & Equipment

< Water Testing

« Truck Maintenance

Gas & Oil

Telemetry/Scada

Chemicals

Contracted Services-Operations

PPE/Safety Equipment

- Operations -Computer/Equipment

Jui'21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 2,000.00 -2,0C0.00 0.0%
1,787.38 1,899.00 -211.62 85.41%
836.00 1,000.00 -164.00 83.6%
0.55 1.00 -0.45 55.0%
2,623.93 3,000.00 -378.07 87.46%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
1,814.16 3,000,00 -1,185.84 80.47%
249.38 2,000.00 -1,760.61 12.47%
714.42 3,000.00 -2,285.58 23.81%
3,191.06 2,500.00 6591.08 127.64%
12,700.00 14,400.00 -1,700.00 88.18%
Q.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
10,688.55 13,000.00 -2,300.45 82.3%
0.00 500.00 -500,00 0.0%
536.00 5,000.00 -4,464,00 10.72%
§,209.55 5,000.00 ~780.45 86.83%
5,585.70 5,000.00 585.70 t11.71%
5,508.80 7,500.00 -1,891.20 73,45%
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
1,196.46 2,000.00 -803.54 59.82%
4,761.69 8,000.00 -1,238.31 79.36%
2,101.77 2,5C0.00 -398.23 84.07%
0.00 10,006.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
5,508.14 8,000.00 -2,491.86 58.85%
11,740.51 18,000.00 -6,259.49 85.23%
0.00 £,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
1,100.00 1,500.00 -400.00 73.33%
18,348.65 32,500.00 -14,151.35 56.46%
98,547.75 142,100.00 -43 552,25 69.35%
29,521.84 40,000.00 -10,468.36 73.83%
33,400.36 38,000.00 -4,699.64 87.9%
588.90 2,500.00 -1,811.10 27.56%
1,630,00 4,500.00 -2,870.00 36.22%
2,465.27 3,000.00 -534.73 82.18%
2,453.42 3,500.00 -1,046.58 70.1%
2,326.65 10,000.00 -7,673.35 23.27%
3,023.77 5,000.00 -1,976.23 60.48%
2157073 18,000.C0 3,570.73 119.84%
1,340.03 2,080.00 -655.97 67.0%
4,038.12 6,500.00 -2,461.88 62.13%
0.00 2,800.00 -2,500.00 0.0%

Page 2 of 3




5:43 PM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT
06/02/22

Cash Basis Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through June 2022
Jul 21 < Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6190 - Cross Connect Program Supplies 840.47 10,000.00 -8,158.53 8.41%
6195 - Meters 4,294.00 3,000.00 1,294.00 143.13%
Total 6101 : Operation & Maintenance 107,603.36 148,500.00 -40,896,64 72.46%
6202 - Professional Services
6208 - Auditor 8,2680.00 10,000.00 -1,740.00 82.6%
6209 - Consultants 4,869.00 2,500.00 2,369.00 184.76%
6210 + Engineering {Non-Reimbursable) 138,958.20 100,000.00 38,958.20 138.96%
6211 - Engineering (Reimbursable)} 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6215 - Legal Fees (Non-Reimbursable) 16,241.00 4,000,00 12,241.00 408.03%
6216 - Legal Fees (Reimbursable) 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Total 6202 - Professional Services 168,328.20 118,500.00 49,828.20 142.05%
Total 8000 - Material Services 374,479.31 4086,100.00 -34,620.69 91.54%
7000 - Operating Capital OQutlay
7010 - Tool/Equipt/Vehicles/Safety-CO 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
7040 - Fire Protection & Fire Flows-CO 18,814.48 35,000.00 -16,185.54 53.76%
Total 7000 - Operating Capital Qutlay 18,814.46 4(,000.00 -21,185.54 47.04%
8000 - Debt Recov./Capital iImprovement
8451 - Cl-Standby Power Cl Fund .00 83,000.00 -89,000.00 0.0%
8453 - Cl-Res.i#3 Lndsld&Seis Upgr-CIF 259,872.53 75,000.00 184,872.53 346.5%
8454 - SDWL# Install Pmt C1-Cl Fund 13,352.00 13,352.00 0.66 100,0%
8455 - SDWL #2 Install Pmt CI-CI Fund 0.00 413,000.00 -413,000.05 0.0%
8456 - Cl Distribution Contingencies .00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
8457 - Cl Dist.Main Projects 418.30 128,000.00 -127,583.70 0.33%
8460 - SDC-Res#3 Lndsde&Seis Upg-CIF 32,207.66 413,000.00 -380,782.34 7.8%
8461 - SDC -Standby Power-CI Fund 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0%
8464 - SDWL#1 Install Pmt SDC-CiF 40,062.26 40,062.00 0.26 100.0%
8466 - 3DC Project Contingencies-CIF (.00 1,090.00 -1,080.00 0.C0%
Total 8000 - Debt Recov./Capital Improvement 345,910,758 1,191,504.00 -845,683.25 29.03%
Total Expense §93,674.04 2,086,110.00 -1,072,530.96 48,09%
Net Ordinary Income 360,703.35 -922,480.00 1,283,183.35 -39.1%
Other Income/Expense
Other [ncome
9100 « Other Income
9118 - Transfer In - Capital Improve 0.00 275,000.00 -275,000.00 0.0%
9120 - Transfer In - Unemployment 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000,00 0.0%
9125 - Transfer In - Truck & Equipment 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Total 9100 - Other Income 0.0 283,000.00 -283,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 283,000.00 ~283,000.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 283,000.00 -283,000.00 0.0%
Net Income 360,703.35 -639,480.00 1,000,183.35 -56.41%

Page 3 of 3




Thursday, June 2, 2022 at 17:41:25 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Rivergrove Water District Manager Performance Evaluation for Calendar Year 2021

Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 at 8:40:40 AM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Mark Knudson

To: croth@rivergrovewater.com, jjohnson@rivergrovewater.com, Imagura@rivergrovewater.com,

spatterson@rivergrovewater.com, ghoweli@rivergrovewater.com
Attachments: image002.png, RWD - Summary of Commissioner Evals - 6-2-22.pdf

Good morning, Cammissioners.

Attached is my consolidated summary of Janine’s performance evaluation for calendar year 2021, As you
review this information, it is important to keep in mind the fundamental objectives of the evaluation process:
to provide the Manager with feedback on her performance in 2021, to identify recommendations for how
she can improve performance in the future, and to identify performance goals for the coming year. To that
end, | suggest the greatest value of this process is to initiate a conversation about expectations for 2022 and
heyond.

A few important points regarding the attached summary:

1. This summary is based on the process and performance criteria the Board approved at your meeting
on January 24, 2022, It should be considered as a starting point for what will hopefully become an
ongoing process to annually review the Water District Manager’s performance, including review of the
position description, performance expectations, and evaluation criteria as well as reviewing job
performance.

2. All five commissioners provided performance rating scores. Four of the five commissioners also
provided feedback, specific examples, detailed explanations of suggested improvements (as noted,
Commissioner 5 provided only scores).

3. | compiled the comments you provided to me. In many cases, | summarized or condensed your
comments for brevity and, in some cases, consolidated your comments with similar comments from
other Commissioners. Please don’t hesitate to let me know if | have missed or otherwise inaccurately
summarized your stated concerns. As we previously agreed, | have kept your tnput anonymous, but we
can provide Janine with your specific comments and narrative, if you wish.

4. Regarding the individual rating scores, | recorded the scores exactly as | received them; some
Commissioners provided + and — qualifiers to their scores and others didn’t. In general, | calculated an
“Average Score” based on the rating scores as submitted.

ideally, the Board should reach a consensus on the "Average Score” and feedback to the Manager (again, |
encourage you ta place your greatest focus on areas requiring improvement and expectations for future
performance rather than specific scores). Following your review and consideration of the attached summary, |
recommend the Board entertain a motion to concur with the stated summary and/or agree to amendments
to the summary, as needed. Board approval of the evaluation becomes an important step since, as we have
discussed, the Water District Manager works for the full Board. Typically, the Board Chair would then provide
the Board-approved performance summary to the District Manager to complete the current performance
evaluation cycle.

Finally, | note that collectively, you have identified no less than 13 “Goals for the Next Year.” | suggest that at
an upcoming meeting, the Board review this list of 13 “Goals for the Next Year” and pare down the list to a
more manageable number of achievable goals ... especially since “the next year” (e.g., 2022} is already nearly
half gone. Again, it is important that the Board collectively agree on specific, actionable goals for the Water

Page 1 of 8




District Manager for the coming year, rather than having a generalized list of aspirational goals from
individual Commissioners,

I loak forward to further discussing the evaluation at the meeting on Monday.
As always, feel free to give me a call if you have questions, comments or concerns.

Thank you,
Mark

Mark Knudson, PE

Foliow us on our sacial media pages! facebook.com/SpecialDistricts and twitter.com/SDAG_Oregon

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be fegaily privileged, intended solely for the addressee. {f you are
not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail may be urdawful. If you receive this message
in error, please natify the sender immediately and destroy the message und its attachments.

Page 2 of 8




sai11A1DE g sajod ‘sweago.d 1o13sip Suipusiap qol Jied e
sploaal jepueul)

01 553208 % s1i0dal 198png JO JUSWBULSL 03 DAISUCS3Y
$32JN0591 JOLSIP JO

Juswadeusw jepueuly JUapnid Ajgeuosead papiacid sel e

++ Sem lipne ‘Jualuageuew [eaueUl) YHm qol |euoildaixd ¢

198png uiyiim pakels e

pasealdap saied Aouanbuijaqg e

+d

Juawaseue |y
[BIDUBLIH SAI1I94T $SRPIN0Id '7

2oAo[dwa LSIp se asuodsal I1RIPILLILI
awes apiacad 1,usaop NAYO UBnoayl a8eian0d JYQ o
28BI2A0D ¥2IS pue ‘uoiiedeA ‘dnyoey
10J 1415 1oddns ARy ISNLW ING uoiedIpap aledaidde
{payJOM SINOY PUE IOM JO JUNOWE YliMm PIUIIUC) O
{(198euew 3oueulj se 9|0t Suilioliad
[113s “8°9) $32UNn0S3J U0 PJROY UM UOIIBUIPIO00D 18 S[3AJ)
Bu1y}els %3 921AIDS USI[RISS 0] Papasu UOHUBLIE J133BRID O
(221A435 JO N0 UDHEY JOIIIW USN0IG YyHm {onll “5'3} 193}
19 WDISAS ‘S3IIL[IDES JO BIURUIUIBLL PBZIURSIO/PIUR|d @
(@In0D
“§a) sapijod 13 s|eod syuswIldull }3 SIFTRUBW ‘Sa3RINJIUY @
(SjeIDUBUL ‘SPa3U 1aW0IsNd ‘BaueUaluleW ‘UoIdLLINSUOD
7 uonanpoid Ja1em 8'3) SpI0331 B1RINIIL SURIUIRIA @
$331N0S3J 13101S1p peSBUBLL A|DAILI9Y3 SBH @
sweJBoud
1y sao1jod 10141517 Builepdn R SUIMIINDL YJOM 1B3ID) @
JUswoaSeuew Aep-01-ABp JUI[19IX] e
ND snoiaa.d 10 SIYSISIBA0 73 SELSIW PIXId e

swesdold pue soounosay
PISIE) 4O JswWadeuR N
DAIDDYT 5aPIA0Ld T

WIegpasd 1 SUSWWO)

Sny

ms ¥ £ <

4 SSUNEY JBUOISSILILIG)

eLIDILD)

SJ2U0ISSIWWOY) Aq )oeqpaad 1@ suonen|eay jo Atewwns
TZ07 JeaA JEPUD|ED 10§ UOIIEN|BAT SDUBLLIOLS JaBRUBIA 11SIQ J91BM

9 jo T a8ed —ZZOT ‘T 3unf
S19UOISSILIWOY AQ Yoeqpaa4 pue suonen|eas jo Alewwing

TZ0T JB9A JEPUB|EY JOJ UOIIEN[BAT DOUBWLIONS] JoFeueA 10U3SIQ J21e N — 10MISIJ J931BAN SACISIBANY

Page 3 of 8



&Emco_um_m_ aAiIsod Zuiuieluiew 0} JB[onJS S| SUJaU0D
13UOISSILLILIOD UC UO[IRIIUNWLIOD BAIDSLS ‘AlPWi] ©
(ansgam 01 s1ayded pieoq Suippe “3°3) suoisadans pieoq
0] 1URISISJ U2 Sey satul e ‘iendosddeul sem anss)
2.n5U2 Uo Ased0ApE {palinbad Juswanoidilt JUBDIHUSIS ©
B2JE SIY Ul PaJInbaJ st SND0J Y L0 PanuUiuo) o
s102foud jendes uo piecq Suizepdn jo qof pood e s20q »
sawin 2wl Bunnp sdiysuone|ad
jeuoissajoad PaUIBIUIEW PUR BAIID94)0 UBB( SEH °

SIDUOISSILLILLEOD JO
pseog ay3 yum diysuomne|ay
AMUSO B SUIBLUIRBIA "¢

sgunsaw 1B sjuawwod agnd “3'9 — ongnd 1@ s1atuoisnd
YlIMm 3103 aajysod Sululejulew Ul papasu Juawaaosdw o
J9118|SM3U Jo uonnquisip Suipn|aul
‘SIUI0ISND Y1IM UOIIEDIUNWILLIOD |lewd ash 0] Ayunuioddg
12113Q U3ag ARy
pIno3 Juawalinbal 8u11s31 MojoRg SILU01SND JO 1N0|j10Y ©
*313 ‘su0lInjosad ‘sajnuiw ‘s1axded Suisaw ‘satepdn
JejnSas ylm ausgam aiepdn 01 s1oy alenauddy e
juaLLAed JO 95E3 pUB UOIIBIIUNWILLIOD 13WO0ISND parosdwi e
19%oed SWI0d[EM PBYSIUIDL PUB — HNPUOD
UOJIEJIUNILLOY SAIII9LI — JS1IRJSMAU 10111511 POZI[RIIASY @
juazedsuedy Adaa Dlgnd yum diysuore]al 1830

20135 AjUNIWaD pue
JBWO0ISNY) SMIAYT SOpIACId €

SYoegIsieyd pue ‘sunodde uanbulep ‘SSUIABS 3/ FTS

10 32JN0S {SpuUny JO Uoled0||eas 104 [eroidde 1senbad 89
— SUONEIIUNLIUIOD SIUBUY UG JUSWRA0IdII] 10) Wo0Y O

saunlipuadxa [e83] “8'9 — $324N0S3U 17 PNU3AAI paacidde
uiyiem 198png SulJalSiUuiWpe USWSA0JdWI J0) WO0Y ©

Ale3a03s [eroueul) swil-Hed aaiy o1 pasu dnyoeq Jje1s
|[BIDUBUL} PI3U (}{35J48Y 03 SUOI1RIadO |elouBULy |[B 1d3) SB C
a1epdn dDAM 83 — spaau Al01BNEa) 0] BAISUOUSIY @

}oeqpPaa4 ¢ SIUIWUICT

Bny

s

12

€

Z

« SBUIIeY J2UOoISSIIWO)

TEMD )

9 Jo 7 @8ed — ZZOT 'z 3Unf
sJauoIsSIWO) Aq yoeqpasd pue suolien|eag Jo Aletuwung

1707 1824 JBPUB|R) 10) UOIIEN|EAT SDUBULIONS JoSRUBIA] 1011SIQ 1918 — 12LI1SI(J JO1BAA SACISISAY

Page 4 of 8



Jauuew Ajswiy ul s1odal Hwgns o1 YHO

im SupjJom pue suswaanbal Aloie|nsal ||e paaasqQ e
S312UDBIBLIS JUIIA

uo paseq sainpadold juswadeuew Acusdiaws palepdf) o
28e1no Jamod Aep-ijjnw Suunp suoiresado ureiew ol

asuodsal 1UB[3IX8 [WIO01S 321 TZOT 34 01 asuodsal }oIind «
wia1sAs

10 28pa|mouy aalsusya.dwod uido|aAap 01 ABMm U0 |3\ @

WidIsAS
ad ) d g +d 191BAA 2U3 JO JUBWaBRUEN
aAll108d SepIAC] g

SI2PJ0 }IOM Ul YIBgPad) Jawolsnd spnjpul 01 Ajlunpoddg o
Y SA JJeIS SA autuer Ag asuodsad j|ea-uo 104 ainpadoid
J4Q JO MIIAI paeog 159838ns ‘esuodsad 1dwold Joy
Po2u {passaippe aq pINoys BaJe |30 2PISING WOl DU ©
sannp Aep-oi-Aep 21e8aj8p pue JjE1S
UILIPE puosas Suiney Ag JOPEI[ SAIIDSLD S10W & 3¢ p|NoJ C
Adueoen [jIppeg 01 1s1je1oads SouBULS 341y 01 SPaaN ©
,S1010e peq,, 1no uaaJos djsy
01 sjuedjdde jo 3ulua313s YSnoioy3 s10W pUsLiLLIodal
{2|geldadoe jou g YBIYy 001 SeM TZ0T Ul Jaaouiny HJelgo
sanss) 3aA0|dwa YnoLIP sssappe 01 S1oHS 3leniddy @
yoogpuey asAo|dwa 01 salepdn a1eauddy e
Suiuieay g siojeado jo yels |ng Suiuieiuiew siesdde
31 ‘quawaBeuruw Je1S Ul JUSWIAOAU] pIeOg Palill]| USAID e
satnpadold 351000 1R J29[3 PaYsSI|qeIsT e
{swiajgoud 1sed 40
22Un0s) sanijod jo uoieluaws|du] @ UOISIARL [NJSSIIING e
TZ0Z Sulnp
sanss] auldiasip 11B1S SNOJaWNU Y1im 1jap AjoAI109T o
salu SutAsl Sulnp WSWIBRUEBW $32UN053) UBWINY POOD) @

Heis

1314351 JO UBWRdRURN

pue diysiapea
BAII0BYT SOPINOL] G

(s9suadxa |e8a| “8'9) 188pNQg WOJ} SUOIIBIADD
uo paJinbaJ UONEBUIPI00D pur $31Bpdn |BUOILIPPY ©

NIEQPIT B SIUSWWO)

Say

s v € [4 T

BLIB1M)

& SBUILEY JDUOISSIUILIO)

9 jo ¢ 88ed — 7Z0T ‘T AuNnf
SIBUOISSILIWIOY) Ag Pepas4 pue suolienjead jJo Alewwing

1707 JB8A JEpUa|e) 10} UOHEN|BAT 9OUBWIIOLB JOBeUBIA 111ISIQ J2IRAN — 1143SI(] 131BMN SACIBISARY

Page 5 of 8



JeaA ulod 2yl 40y} S|eed 1o ‘sjusawysijdwodoe 3)gelou
"uawiancidull JO SEUR Pa1saBans HDeqpav) 1y SIUSWIWOD ‘UoIIRURIAXS IN0Y1M ‘PaIslj S31095 3yl AjUO papiscad § 1BUOISSIWWOD (T)

uonisod Jo siuawadinbal 199 10U $30P ‘durlIopad Alojoejsiesun = 4
papaau juawaroldw ‘suoiieadxs Sunasw 1oN = @

21eJ 2|geidaose ue 1e uldojasap ‘suoneloadxs s19s =

DAI112943 A4 ‘SUDI1E1380X3 $PBBIXa SaWI 1B pue S193N = ¢
23ueuliopad Suipurisino Jo [euoildadxs SU0i1E1IBdXE SPIYIXa AjIUSISISUOD = Y
:puadaT Suney uoilenjeay ,

sadua|jeyd 03 dn 2q 031 UaA0Ld SBH

|euoissajoud 1g JUa1edWod 240w FuUIL0I3( 51 10LISIJ @
(souasBip Jaguisw

pleag ‘aIA0D AID 1sed) sawil SulAil Bunp poEIX] e

+4

Sui3ey 2DUBWIOHSJ [[BIBAD

JpUoA3g pue aaoqge, 03 01

TUBUILILULIOD PIIBSISUOWIDP — 3SIN0I J0L HPSID 3AI923U 0}
OV(AS Ylm paxJom pue asinod AjniasiagAd paiajduwio) e
apdwexa Ag spesj pue Buiuiely asiojdwa Ul padesul «
gol syl 01Ul MOJF 01 S3NURUCT

ovas pue
YAMMY-SMNG YSnoisyl uuiedy jo sSejueApe Ue] SEH o
Ja8euewt jeuoissajoad g Juaiadwod ul palesado 1PLISI e
paads o1 dn Suiwos Apjainb o1 J|95i9Y paioasd
1994 J3Yy U0 SuDjUIY] 1B DAIIDB4T ¢
wied[ 01 Sul|jlm SABM|Y e

wewdojaaa( |2UOISSaJ01d
pue jeuosiad salensuowsq L

sweiSoid asueUIUIRW JUBIPAY pUR JUWISIR| OB
J315W uo s1odal ssas8cud an@al pieog 15388n5 0

) 103loud apei8dn ¢ say padeuew
13 DUBRUIUIBW PaLIRfap Buissalppe 0] anisuodsay e
syodal sso| 1a3em pue s80| J[am sdaay e

Yaeqpaa4 g spusWWOo)

8ay

ms

1

€

<

BLIDID)

+ SSuney JSucISSILIWOo)

9 Jo v a8ed — 7Z0Z ‘z sunf

SI2UOISSILIWIOY AQ Xdoeqpaa4 pue suciienjead jo Alewwung

1707 1294 Jepuajes JOj UoI1eNn|BAT BOUBWIOLSY Jo8eue|N 10LASIQ J81BA — OLISIA 1818 BACISIBALY

Page 6 of 8



Jauuews Ajawinl ul susgam uo {sarnuiw ‘s1axded 3unaaw “3'3) s|elialew 10UISIp PIpIAOL 6T

1aloud ¢ say 232|dwod 0] J93uUIBUT JOLISIT YHM PdI0oM AJDAIIDSYT 8T

salepdn dAAN 404 B|npayas Alole|ngald 01 soussaype pafelnooud LT

suolejngaJ a3els yum Ajdwod o3 weadosd uo1IaUu0d SSO 01 sajepdn pajuawsduw pue padolaasq 9T

JDIYIA 1DLIISIP YIm ansst A1o)es PaAjosaL pue 01 papuodsal AjpAldeold 'ST

sa8ua)jeyd Builjels Jo1esado yanouyl saill|10ey) 10141SIp pauleluIBAl tT
jauIuer ‘suop |[BM 'TZ0T Ul p213|dLLod JIoMm uo

paseq YHO AgQ uojleusisap ,JaWi0p3d Suipuelsing,, PaAlIyde Sarlya.) 1213SIp 03 Jiedal pue sapes3dn MBSIIAD PUB PIJBUIPIO0D "E€T
"JUBLUSSESSY AJUBI|ISTY PUE 3SiyY palinbal

-YIAI34 M3U 31340 B pUB UB|d 3suodsay Adua8law] 03 spesddn papasu aledaid 01 ZHY AQ YIOM MESIDAD PUB PIILUIPIODD "ZT

8urjooy) uLy uo saoueuyy paseld ‘suoilesado jeioueut) paziuesio pue palepdn “TT

1707 go4 Ui WJo3s 321 Jofew Suunp [euoiiesado pue pajanj Jolelauas dmydeq z oN (lom 1day 0T

syuswAed Juanbuisp padnpsy g

QIAQD SulINp 10LI3SIQ JO JUSWRBRUBIAL '8

UOISUBI] U 101151 JO uswaseuely /

suonelado Y1ooWws 01 SoYD wWolj suoilelado 1ydnoug "9

Buiuiesy 13 uoneaNpa y3nos Ajjuapuadapul g

SUQNISURSE LLIBDY RIS paziuedio Ajinjiis v

$J9WO0ISND 0} SUIIAUL 310W — 32edS 9I1440 JO WS|[BUOISSa0Id 0] JUdWAACIdW] JUBDIHIUSS 1901440 paziuIapow g paziuedlp "¢

LW215AS YAVIS 01 sapesSdn meSIIA0 11I0AISSIL PUE [[BM JO UOIIINIISUODI M3U PUB uoieN|Iqeysl pasinadng g

$J01BIN8al 01 SJUsSWNIOop Jofeuws papiwgns 1

1IE2A 1sEd ay) ul sjuswysiduwodsy ajqelon
g Jo g aded —7z0T ‘T 3Unf

S12UOISSIWILIOY Aq Yorgpaa4 pue suoien|eas jJo Alewwinsg
1207 483, JBpUB|ED JOJ UCIIEN|BAT DUBLLIOND 4 JoBeURN 1O1ISIT 1818 — 1014351 J31BM BA0USIDATY

Page 7 of 8



JaBeuepy 1181 ‘Asse) sutuef JBUOISSILILIOY ‘[]9MOH 1UBID

ON / S9A ON / SBA
JBUDISSILILIOT ‘Uosiapied ALisys Ale33129% ‘Uosuyof sswer

ON / S9A ON / S3A
JainseaJ] ‘eindely Ale JIBYD ‘UI0Y 2unisuyd

ON / S3A ON / S3A

0UBIINIUOY AUIINIUCYD
:saunjeusis

3ui||1g pue sjuswaLNbal molorg Supiedal UCIIEIIUNLLIWOD aAIIeC.d YIiMm SIDUI03snD 35e3Us 03 SNUIIUOD €T
saguajjey? |enualod Uo pieoq yim aieuipiood pue suoneldosdde 128png 031 3Jaypy 7T

adid Hy 20ejdal 01 (10 SGOr PUB JUILIISIAU| 2UNIaNAsesul ~82) sanuniioddo Sulpuny |eiapay ansand Ajaalssau83y "TT
J0JIUO0D pUR Uo1I219p yes| ansind AlgalssauE8Y QT

ajqissod Ji wies§oad Apydwis pue suoiie8igo jo Buipuelsiapun Jawelsnd arosdui Adfjod uilssl moppeq BUIISIXD D1ENIRAS-3Y 6
08amsQ 237 10 AXD 3yl puB SI10HISHP J91BM JBUI0 Ylim sdiysuo(ie|al puedxs pue anupuod g

ZH# PUR T# SJI0AIDS3Y JO JUdWssasse a1s|dwo)y 7

T "ON {19 18 Jo1eiausd dnyoeq Mau e ||BISuUl PUe € "ON J10AI353Y 1B 101eJ3Us8 T ON |[3A SunisIXa paledojad jjelsu] 9
Ale1a103s [elpuBUl awl-Yed e 3NH G

s]2A9] Suiyels sieudoadde uigjuieinl p

J1sgom BUIZIUISPOW dnuiuo) g

syuswanoiduwi/saiepdn [euded wWalsAs anunuo) 7

(198euew 101ISIQ Burpnjoul) Je3s o) Suluresl yum suoiiesado anuijuo) T

:1B3A IX3N 941 10} S[R0D

9 jo 9 aded — 7z0OT ‘ZBuns
sJauolssIuuwo) Aq 3eqpaag pue suonen|eas jo Arewwns
1707 JeSA JepUS|B) 10} UOIIEN|BAT SJUBWIOMSJ JoSRURIA 19L3SI( JOIBAN — ID1IISIQ 191 M SA0IBIDAY

Page 8 of 8



17661 Pilkington Rd.
L.ake Oswego
OR 97035

p: 503.635.6041
f: 503.699.9423

www. rivergrovewaler,corm

RESOLUTION 2022-03 ¥OR “RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL
YEAR 2022/2023 WATER RATES, FEES, AND CHARGES”

WHEREAS, the District is entitled to establish rates for water services pursuant to
ORS Chapter 264;

WHEREAS, the District has established rate classifications in District Ordinance
No. 10-01, which provides for the setting of actual rates by resolution;

WHEREAS, notice was given and a hearing was held on attachment Exhibit “A”
entitled Master Fees and Charges pursuant to ORS 264.312;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:
1. The rates attached hereto as Exhibit “A” are hereby adopted.

2. The rates adopted by this resolution shall be in effect beginning
August 10, 2022.

This Resolution moved by Commissioner , seconded by
Commissioner

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the Rivergrove Water District this 6th
day of June 2022, by the following vote: Ayes: Commissioner Roth, Johnson,
Magura, Patterson, and Howell. Nays: None

Signed: Christine K. Roth, Chair

Attest: James W. Johnson, Secretary



RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT
Master Fees and Charges
EXHIBIT A

SECTION 1. Bi-Monthly Rates. The schedule of bi-monthly water rates shall be as follows:

Class 1% & 2%* Class 1* & 2%*
Meter Service Usage Charge Meter Service Usage Charge

size Charge size Charge '
5/8'"x 3/4" $44.11 $3.55 5/8"x 3/4"  §57.38 $4.60
1" $94.98 $3.55 1" $123.44 $4.60
112" $179.64 $3.55 112" $233.51 $4.60
2" §281.21 $3.55 2" $365.56 $4.60
3" §552.08 33.55 3 §717.75 $4.60
4" §746.62 $3.55 4" §$970.59 $4.60
6" $1,703.50 $3.55 6" $2,214.54 $4.60
8" $2,179.40 $3.55 8" $3,535.21 $4.60

*Class #1: All single-residential dwellings, duplexes, and triplexes.
##(Class #2: All other services not included in customer Class 1.

SECTION 2. Charges for Fire Protection Service, The bi-monthly charges for standby fire

protection setvice are as follows:

17 $94.98 $3.55

147 $179.63 $3.55

2” and up Reviewed/Assessed on a $3.55
case by case basis.




SECTION 3. Bulk Water Usage Charges. The charge for the temporary use of hydrant

meters, hydrant wrenches and valves, and temporary water is as follows:

3” hydrant metexr deposit $700.00
5/8"x 3/4"hydrant meter deposit 100.00
Meter Stop Turn off Key charged if not returned 50.00
Chapman or hydrant valve deposit 200.00
Hydrant wrench deposit 30.00
Valve key deposit 60.00
Permit fee 56.00
Daily usage fee 3” hydrant meter 6.00
Daily usage fee 1” hydrant meter 3.00
Daily usage fee 5/8'"x 3/4" hydrant meter 2.00
Water used-Effective 8/10/2015 2.46/100 cubic feet
Water used-Effective 6/10/2016 2.66/100 cubic feet
Water used-Effective 6/10/2017 2.87/100 cubic feet
Water used-Effective 6/10/2018 3.11/100 cubic feet
Water used-Effective 8/10/2021 3.42/100 cubie feet
Water used-Effective 8/10/2022 3.55/100 cubic feet

Note: Daily usage fees shall not exceed $700,00 for a 3 hydrant meter, $200.00 fora 17
meter, or $100.00 for a ¥%” meter during term of the permit.

SECTION 4. Development and Installation Fees and Charges. F'ees and charges for new

service connections are as follows:

New Service Fee

Preapplication Meeting $560.00
Fee
Development, Review, Related Disirict costs for plan review, constryciion inspection,

as-constructed drawings, legal review, map updates, and other
District related expenses for new services and projects.

Required Initial Deposit $2,600.00
After the District approves the cost estimate for
the development the developer must deposit with
the District, 10% of Development Cost Estimate
to cover associated fees.

Costs assessed against deposit. Applicant billed on
monthly basis if charges exceed deposit. Applicant
refunded the difference at termination of project if
deposit exceeds related District expenses.

Inspection, and
Acceptance Fee




SECTION 5. System Development Charges. The following table lists the different rates for
sizes of meters. Effective 04/27/2015 per Board Resolution 2015-01*

5/8"x 3/4
No longer meets District standards
1” $ 12,858.00
1147 $ 25,716.00
27 $ 41,146.00
3” $ 82,292.00
4” $ 128,581.00
6” $257,162.00
8 , $ 411,459.00

*Beginning January 1, 2016, the dollar amounts of the SDC rates shall be adjusted
annually the first day of each year to account for changes in the costs. The adjustment
factor shall be the most recent twelve month change in the Engineering News Record
(ENR) Northwest 20-City Construction Cost Index. This System Development Charge
Adjustment Factor shall be used to adjust the System Development Charge rates, unless
they are otherwise adjusted by the District based on either 1) adoption of an updated
methodology, or 2) other adjustments or modifications made in accordance with ORS

223.309(2).

(SDC updated 2/23/22)

(1) Di

5/8"x 3/4" Residential No longer meets standards
1” Time & Materials
147-8” Time & Materials

(2) Drop-In Fee:

5/8"x 3/4" No longer meets standards
17 . $ 550.00
1347-8” Time & Materials




Payment Options for Applicant for installation fees are as follows:

Payment Option One

> Rivergrove Water does dig in, tap, and drop in.

» Sum of above three fees paid to Rivergrove Water for size of meter required.

Payment Option Two*

> Applicant does dig in, tap.
» Rivergrove Water does drop in.
»

Drop-in fee paid to Rivergrove Water for size of meter required.

* Applicant or applicant’s contractor must provide proof of current insurance information to the Distriet
office before beginning work on dig in or tap. All parts and materials will be acquired by applicant and will
meet City of Lake Oswego standards. Completed taps and or dig-ins will be inspected by Rivergrove Water

District personnel.

SECTION 6. Miscellaneous Fees. The miscellaneous fees are imposed for miscellaneous

services, public record requests, and customer service:

New Account Deposit $50.00
Late Fee $15.00
Delinquency Notification Fee $20.00
NSF Check Processing/Declined Credit Card §25.00

Stop Payment Fee Actual District Cost from financial institution
Trim Fee Actual District Costs (minimum $25.00)
Shut-off Lock Destruction Fee $100.00
Dispatch or Turn Off/On Fee $50.00
(Business hours only)

Dispatch or Turn Off/On Fee $75.00
{(After Hours)

Restoration of service-meter replaced $50.00
Tampering of Service Up to $1500.00

General Service Copies

per page J

Records Research

$5 per 15 min/request (minimum $5) plus copies and

materials charges

Distriet Maps

$10.00

Effective Date. The SDC methodology and charges were effective by adoption of Resolution
2015-01 on April 27, 2015. The remaining rate and fee changes in Resolution 2015-03 with this
attached Exhibit A shall take effect for water service provided on and after August 10, 2015.




17661 Pilkington Rd.
Loke Oswego
QR 97035

p: 503.635.6041
f: 503.699.9423

WL rivergrovewatercem

2022-04 RESOLUTION FOR “NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS”

WHEREAS: the intention of this resolution is to establish reasonable notice of all
public meetings of the Board of Commissioners of the Rivergrove Water District, as
required by section 192.610 to 192.690 of the Oregon Revised Statutes; and

WHEREAS: the Board of Commissioners of the Rivergrove Water District, as the
District’s governing body, has determined that notice as prescribed in this resolution
shall constitute reasonable notice when applied to public meetings.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of the
Rivergrove Water District adopts the schedule of regular meetings listed below,
pursuant to said act;

Repular Meetings for Fiscal Year 2022/2023

4:30 p.m. Rivergrove Water District Office via Zoom
17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego OR 97035

Tuly 25, 2022 November 21, 2022 March 27, 2023
August 22, 2022 December 19, 2022 April 24, 2023
September 26, 2022 January 23, 2023 May 22, 2023
October 24, 2022 February 27, 2023 June 26, 2023

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, general notice to the public at large for regular
meetings will be the District website at www rivergrovewater.com. General notice to
the public at large for Executive Session meetings, special meetings, and emergency
meetings shall be submitted to the Lake Oswego Review which is designated as the
newspaper of general circulation within the District boundaries for the purpose of
publishing public notices as well as the District website at www.rivergrovewater.com.

This Resolution moved by Commissioner , seconded by
Commissioner , and adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the
Rivergrove Water District this 6 day of June, 2022 by the following vote: Ayes:
Commissioners Roth, Johnson, Magura, Patterson, and Howell. Nays: None.

Signed: Christine K. Roth, Chair

Attest: James W. Johnson, Secretary




11
18
25

10
17
24
31

16
23
30

10
17
24

T W T

5 6 7
12 13 14 15 16
19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30

-OCTOBER-

T W T F 5

1
4 5 &6 7 8
1 12 13 14 15
8 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29

JANUARY-

T W T F §

3 4 5 6 7
16 11 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21
24 25 26 27 28
31

-APRIL-

T W T F 3

1
4 5 6 7 8
19 12 43 14 15
18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

10
17
24
3

T = 0

[N
U

29

-AUGUST-

T W T F § S
2 3 4 5 6 7
9 10 11 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21
93 24 25 26 27 28
30 31

N o=
.\ommoopz
=
o~

-NOVEMBER-

M T W T F 8§ 5

.1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

-FEBRUARY-

M T w T F 8 3

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 1¢
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

-MAY-

M w T F § &
1 3 4 5 6 7
8 10 11 12 18 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22
29

o B3 ]

23 24 25 26 27 28
30 3

-SEPTEMBER-

F 8§ &
2 3 4
g 10 1
17 18
24 25

M T VV.

[ ]

5 6 7
2013 14 15 16
19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30

~DECEMBER-

F 8§ 3
2 3 4
9 10 11
12 13 14 6 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

M T W

w o]

=
Lt

-MARCH-

w T F § S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 13
13 14 45 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

-JUNE-

w T F 8 5

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 283 24 25
26 27 28 2% 30



